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PHC:  CH7 Transport (Part) 07.08.15 

  [11.07 am] 

 

SJH:   Yes, thank you.  Now, I don’t think we need to announce appearances – 

you would need to announce your appearance? 

 5 

MS McCALLUM:   Ms McCallum on behalf of Canterbury Aggregate 

Producers Group. 

 

SJH:   Thank you. 

 10 

MR CARRANCEJA:  Just for clarification, sir, the Crown submission raises 

only issues of concern to NZTA, so my learned friend Ms Webby will 

be appearing for the Crown on this matter.   

 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  Now, the issue statement has been circulated.  Do 15 

you have any amendments or any comments on it? 

 

MS SCOTT:   I have two, sir.  The first relates to issue 2, which is should the 

Lyttelton Farmers Market be provided for as a permitted activity in the 

Transport Zone. 20 

 

 You may recall in Stage 1, the commercial hearing, an application was 

made by the Council for submissions that were made on the Lyttelton 

Farmers Market on London Street to be deferred into Stage 2.  That 

direction was made by yourself, and the direction was that an order is 25 

made that submissions concerning temporary activities in Lyttelton 

should be heard as part of Stage 2, and the second was that the 

Christchurch City Council is to notify all those who submitted on 

Stage 1 of the need to submit again on Stage 2.  An affidavit was filled 

confirming that. 30 

 

SJH:   Yes, I have seen that. 

 

MS SCOTT:   There have only been three submissions received in Stage 2 on 

the Lyttelton Farmers Market, when there was quite a lot more in 35 

Stage 1.  The application that was made was that the submissions come 

across, and I think we just need to clarify the situation given we have 

only had three made in Stage 2. 

 

SJH:   Well, I think we should simply notify all of those submitters of the 40 

hearing. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, and the Council has no objection to that and that was our 

understanding. 

 45 
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SJH:   I am sure Ms Smith is here and I am sure she will rally any local support 

and make that plain around the area. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Thank you, sir.  The second matter is issue 5, “Should a rule be 

included in the transport proposal requiring setbacks from electricity 5 

transmission lines?” 

 

 In terms of our scope of submissions, Orion has made a further 

submission on one of Transpower’s primary submissions; it is very 

similar to what has come in front of you before in terms of the scope of 10 

what Orion’s seeking, and in fact it’s further submission acknowledges 

that there isn’t scope for it to be making it, so I just wished to draw that 

to your attention. 

 

SJH:   The difficulty we had previously is Transpower, Ms McLeod asked that 15 

their setback be reduced from 12 metres to 10 metres in the transport 

section, and Orion had not submitted at all on it in Stage 1.  But that is 

in temporary activities only. 

 

  [11.10 am] 20 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, what has happened in this hearing is the same as what they 

did in Stage 1. 

 

SJH:   So they have not submitted on Stage 1 Transport. 25 

 

MS SCOTT:   No, and they have made this further submission trying to tag 

onto Transpower’s – this is what also came in front of you just a couple 

of weeks ago as well and you made a direction on that.  I just wanted to 

draw that to your attention. 30 

 

SJH:   Yes, all right.  Well we will have to deal with that when we get to the 

hearing. 

 

MS SCOTT:   That is all I have to add.  Thank you sir. 35 

 

SJH:   All right.  From NZTA’s perspective? 

 

MS SCOTT:   Thank you sir, we are very comfortable with the issue statement 

from the Council. 40 

 

SJH:   Okay, thank you.  Ms McCallum? 

 

MS WEDDE:   No issue. 

 45 

SJH:   Thank you.  Ms McLeod, you are here for Transpower? 



 Page 3 

  

PHC:  CH7 Transport (Part) 07.08.15 

 

MS MCLEOD:   Yes, I am sir. 

 

SJH:   Just wait because we need to just, if you would confirm it for the record. 

 5 

MS MCLEOD:   Yes, Transpower sir. 

 

SJH:   And Ms Smith, you are here again for the Lyttelton Residents Group? 

 

MS SMITH:   Yes, Paula Smith from Lyttelton-Mt Herbert Community Board. 10 

 

SJH:   And you are satisfied that the statement of issues is appropriate?  There 

is nothing you want added or? 

 

MS SMITH:   We had a submission point about some of the planning maps as 15 

well which is not referred to, I do not think, in the issue statement.  It is 

about the classification of roads adjacent to reserve, the unformed legal 

roads on the coastline. 

 

SJH:   Can that be added in? 20 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes sir, it can be followed up. 

 

SJH:   All right, well we will have that in an amended statement of issues. 

 25 

MS SMITH:   Thank you. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  When can you file that?  By close of business Tuesday 

again, Ms Scott? 

 30 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, we can. 

 

SJH:   Because it is only one minor change. 

 

MS WEDDE:   Apologies, sir, I have just omitted just two minor matters.  35 

There are two additional definitions that we think could be usefully 

added to the scope of issues for this hearing.   

 

SJH:   That are? 

 40 

MS WEDDE:   Transport system and transport infrastructure.  And the Crown 

has two submission points on those definitions. 

 

SJH:   Do you have an issue with those, Ms Scott? 

 45 

MS SCOTT:   No, sir. 
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SJH:   All right, well they can be added in and that can be filed by close of 

business Tuesday, thank you. 

 

MS WEDDE:   Thank you, sir. 5 

 

MS SCOTT:   Sir, I wonder if there would be some benefit in just addressing 

the concern raised by the Council about the scope of some of the 

submissions on the proposal.  Some relate to Stage 1 provisions that 

have already come before you.  This is at paragraph 2.3, thank you, and 10 

some - - - 

 

SJH:   Attachment C, isn’t it? 

 

MS SCOTT:   It is on page 3, sir, of the memorandum.  And at footnote 2 and 3 15 

we list there the relevant submitters. 

 

SJH:   Well if it is Stage 1 they are out of scope full stop. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Thank you sir.  And then at 2.3 - - - 20 

 

SJH:   Other than those ones we ordered transferred across. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Absolutely, and at 2.3(b) some submission points are on matters 

that are outside the district plan.   25 

 

SJH:   I do not think we need to make a ruling on it.  We will just deal with it 

in the course of the hearing. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Okay, fantastic, thank you sir. 30 

 

SJH:   If people turn up or do not turn up, and if they do not turn up we will 

address it in the decision. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Okay. 35 

 

SJH:   We would expect submissions from you on it then. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Absolutely, we can do that in legal submissions. 

 40 

SJH:   All right, thank you. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Thank you. 

 

SJH:   Now sorry Ms Wedde, that covers off everything for NZTA? 45 
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MS WEDDE:   Yes, in terms of scope sir, yes. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Mediation in front of Mr Mills has been set aside for the 

20th and 21st of August.  It is unlikely that we will need two full days 

for mediation given that few submitters on this chapter, is it? 5 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, and I think it will be timely just to update you on the 

mediations and discussions that have been taking place and have been 

progressing very positively.  The Council considers there is quite a high 

chance that most, if not all, submissions will be able to be sorted 10 

without needing to get to hearing and that is how it is intending to 

progress its discussions.  We can keep the Secretariat updated but I 

think one day maximum and we do not need to set down two days.  But 

perhaps we could keep it in reserve. 

 15 

SJH:   All right, no, no, I think we should keep it on the books but you could let 

Mr Mills know. 

 

JUDGE HASSAN:   It may - - - 

 20 

SJH:   Sorry, what is written?  It is all right, I am still on the first chapter.  It is 

all right.  I think you should let Mr Mills know that a time may not be 

required at all though. 

 

  [11.15 am] 25 

 

JUDGE HASSAN:   I mean he may well be able to take a flight down and back 

on the same day depending on what he is told. 

 

SJH:   Yes.  So we will keep him updated on that.  Thank you for that.  Expert 30 

conferencing – is that probably going to be unlikely as well? 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, Council does not consider that expert conferencing will be 

required. 

 35 

SJH:   We should keep it on the books but let the facilitator know that it is 

unlikely. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, I think it is highly unlikely. 

 40 

SJH:   All right, thank you. 

 

MS SCOTT:  Yes. 

 

SJH:   Would you be filing an updated red line version? 45 
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MS SCOTT:   Yes and we have suggested in the memorandum that we do that 

on the day which we had allocated for expert conferencing so I have 

suggested 1st of September for that circulation. 

 

SJH:   Sorry, 1st September? 5 

 

MS SCOTT:   1st of September, and that is about a week before the Council’s 

evidence is due. 

 

SJH:   That is fine.  Yes, we will be delivering this afternoon the transport 10 

decision. 

 

MS SCOTT;   Okay. 

 

SJH:   So it might need some updating in the light of that as well. 15 

 

MS SCOTT:   Okay that is very good to know, thank you. 

 

SJH:   That is if we can get a signature from the North Island.  Your evidence 

by 7 September has been suggested, is that acceptable? 20 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, that is acceptable. 

 

SJH:   How many – we will say a small hearing, we will do the witnesses as 

well – how many witnesses? 25 

 

MS SCOTT:   Just one sir. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Submitter evidence Wednesday the 16th of September.  

How many from NZTA Ms Wedde? 30 

 

MS WEDDE:  Sir, if needs be we intend to call two witnesses, being 

Mr Richards for the New Zealand Transport Agency and Ms McLeod 

for planning but we think it is highly likely that will not be required. 

 35 

SJH:   If you just bear in mind comments we have made at earlier hearings, if 

they are simply repeating evidence it can be cross referenced - - - 

 

MS WEDDE:   Yes, thank you sir. 

 40 

SJH:   - - - rather than repeated in full. 

 

MS WEDDE:   Yes, I heard that message loud and clear yesterday. 

 

SJH:   Good, thank you.  Ms McCallum, 16 September all right with you for? 45 
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MS MCCALLUM:   Yes, sir. 

 

SJH:   Ms McLeod are you going to have any evidence for Transpower? 

 

MS MCLEOD:   Transpower are optimistic that they will resolve all matters, in 5 

this case, it reserves the right probably for one witness. 

 

SJH:   Right. 

 

MS MCLEOD:   Highly unlikely. 10 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Ms Smith, is your Board going to call evidence or speak to 

a submission? 

 

MS SMITH:   I will speak to the submission.  That is all, yes. 15 

 

SJH:   All right, thank you.  And rebuttal evidence by the 21st of September if 

needed.  Cross examine applications if needed by the 23rd of 

September.  The standard about pre-circulation of evidence and 

suchlike, you are all, the only people with evidence are represented. 20 

 

MS MCALLUM:   Sir, just to put it on the record, the OPG does not intend to 

call evidence. 

 

SJH:   You are not going to call evidence? 25 

 

MS MCCALLUM:   No.  And we would like to reserve the right to file rebuttal 

evidence if needed but we have not filed - - - 

 

SJH:   Such right is reserved. 30 

 

MS MCCALLUM:   Yes. 

 

SJH:   Thank you.  Well the standard procedural matters will apply.  I do not 

need to repeat them around legal submissions and suchlike.  The matter 35 

has been set down for two days on Tuesday the 29th and Wednesday 

30 September but it seems to me likely this is only going to be a half 

day hearing, isn’t it? 

 

MS SCOTT:   Yes, absolutely.  I do not even know if the second day will be 40 

required as a reserve day. 

 

SJH:   No, all right, thank you.  Well we will still reserve those two days but 

noting that it is likely to be at most a one day hearing.  All right is there 

anything else anyone wishes to raise? 45 
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 Thank you.  We will adjourn until 12.30, thank you. 

 

MS SCOTT:   Thank you sir. 

 

ADJOURNED [11.19 am] 5 


